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May 28, 1992 

State of Florida 
Public Service Commission 
Division of Communications 
Wal ter D' Haeseleer, Director 
Tallahassee , Fl . 

Dear Kr Haeseleer, 
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After my t~nversation with PSC staf f I better understand the 
difference in the IXC and AAV Certification . 

I am requesting you change A Quality C~mmunication Serices 
application from IXC to AAV. If you need any further paperwork 
please let me know as I am anxious to service customers waiting 
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Ronai:f! f/f::::.~ 
cc: Steven Brown 
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